The Granary Building was built in 1928 and used by small farmers as a cooperative to meet the demand for chicken and eggs until 1961. Georgia-Pacific acquired the building in 1970 and leased a small portion to the Bellingham Fish Company for several years for use as a community fish market.

The Port and City are interested in adaptively reusing the Granary Building into one of the first “new” commercial buildings on the waterfront. The Port is working with private investors to help make this early action project a reality.

The Granary Building is located at the entrance to the new waterfront.

TARGET COMPLETION 2016-20

Granary Building
Developing A Sense of Place

The Granary Building was built in 1928